Petition to Vacate Alleyway
To: Maps and Records
From: Keyanna Scott
Date: 06/15/2021
Address: 6006 Newport Street Detroit MI 48224

	I closed on the purchase of this property from Stella Woods, on 06/14/2021.  Mrs. Woods stated that her and her husband took responsibility for alleyway behind there home.  The alley is still the property of the City of Detroit and has not been vacated into my custody, although it has been listed as a part of my property and is taxed as my property.  I would like to make changes to the property but will not do so until it is actually my property, and the alleyway has been divided and noted between me and the neighbor behind me.  I would also like to point out that the remainder of the alley has already been taken up by my neighbors.  I would like to be contacted at 313-598-9254 (cell) or 313-926-6060 (home) when this has been completed and placed on record, so that I can obtain a certified copy from the City Clerks office for my future records.

Keyanna Scott
06/15/2021

